eCAF Questionnaire
1. Program Announcement/Solicitation Link: 
2. Title of project: 
3. % of time and effort of PI during Academic quarters? 

4. Are there any co-PIs? 



Name, Percentage of time and effort during the academic year:
5.
Are there any subcontracts? 


PI Name, title, email address, fax and phone number, Institution:



Signing Official (SO) Name, title, email address, fax and phone number:



Dollar amount of subcontract:
6.  Are there any paid consultants?  


Name, title, Institution, email address, fax and phone number

7.
Start and end date of project: 

8.
Proposal Nature:  Grant, Contract, Cooperative Agreement or Subcontract
9.
Type of Project:  Basic Research, Applied Research, Developmental, Other Research, Training, Public Service, Other Service, Equipment, Other, Scholarship, Fellowships

10.
Site of Majority Work:  On Campus, Off Campus

11.
Space Requirement:



Additional space required? 


Alterations/Renovations required?

12.
Faculty Research time required? 
13.  Facility Safety Plan:  Does sponsor require a facility safety plan or assurance regarding facility safety plan? 
14.
Project Summary / Abstract / Scope of Work
